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RAPID CITY, SD          SIOUX FALLS, SD          BISMARCK, ND          CASPER, WY          CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 

November 3, 2020 

Kristen N. Edwards 
Staff Attorney 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, SD 57501 

Re:  Formal Exception for sub metering 

Kristen & PUC: 

We have an upcoming project with 5 tenants.  We propose to have a utility meter for the entire facility 
and sub meters for each tenant.  I got a verbal approval last year, but I would like to confirm in writing 
that it is acceptable to sub meter tenants as long as we bill proportionally.  We would not be selling 
electricity or making any kind of profit, but simply taking the utilities bill and dividing it up by use. 

Regards, 

Todd Weidner, PE 
Principal 
West Plains Engineering, Inc. 
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